Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FOIL@dany.nyc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 849 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the New York County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the New York County grand

jury...

Please be advised, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the District Attorney’s Office workforce has
been vastly reduced and normal operations have been significantly disrupted. With staff
working remotely, we do not have access to files necessary to respond to the FOIL requests. As
a result, response to these requests may be significantly delayed or impaired at this time.

This email communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential information from the New
York County District Attorney's Office and are intended solely for the use of the individuals or entity to whom it has been
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return email.



